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5000 WATI'S P. 0. BOX 240 D34-2434
934~7161
SMITHFIKLD, NORTH CAROLINA

February 13, 1978

Mr, Kelly Andrews
7016 Montauk Drive
Richmond, Virginia

Dear Kelly,

It was good to hear from an old Wayne County boy up
in the great state of Virginia, and I'm very pleased
to tell you that your "reception report" was accurate
down to the last detail.

Enclosed, please find one of our old "coverage maps"
that we've been using for about l5-years. The data is
outdated, but the coverage is fairly accurate,

By the way, we recently bought a Dymek-McKay AM Radio

that is really something for distant reception, especially
when used with the McKay D-5 Antennae. Both units com-
bined cost us around $540.

Again, thank you for the fine "reception report", and
our engineering department will be glad to read your fine
letter,

Best wishes for continued success.
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Carl E, Lamm
General Manager WMPM
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